From Richard Kelly, Wednesday 7th August 2019

HiJenny

I'd welcome a brief chat with you by phone (unless you happen to be coming into the city centre)
either today or tomorrow. My diary is good tomorrow however a bit cluttered today. Hopefully
you're free sometime; could you let me know please?

Thanks, Richard

From: Kelly, Richard
Sent: 31 July 2019 16:20
To: Jenny Reeve NNIGNGN

Cc: Joyce Moss Daniella Kidd _
Henderson, Jackie (FS)

David Henderso
Subject: RE: Asset Transfer Request - Beatroute Arts

Hi Jenny

Thanks for your email and also your kind offer to extend the timescale for a response
which is very much appreciated. Thanks also for providing additional information
about where you are with SLF and the arrangements you have brokered with them.

| will be back in touch with you by Friday 9" August at the latest.
Kind regards, Richard

Richard Kelly

Grants and Initiatives Manager

Chief Executive's Dept —~ Community Empowerment Services
Glasgow City Council

40 John Street

Glasgow, G1 1HL

Tel: 0141-287 0060
Email:

From: tenny Reeve [

Sent: 26 July 2019 14:14
To: Kelly, Richard

Ce: Joyce Moss N 0- -2 i<
pavid Henderson

Subject: Re: Asset Transfer Request - Beatroute Arts

Henderson, Jackie (FS)

Hi Richard,

Thanks for coming back to me so promptly. If the 31% of July is not feasible, can we instead propose
that we receive a response no later than the 9™ August? We think this is ample time for a response
to be considered and submitted, given that our solicitor sent a detailed letter regarding Terms on
the 3™ June, and we have since proposed a price for the asset.

Beatroute has been invited to submit its Stage 2 SLF application on the 15" August, with the
understanding that the price for the asset may not at this stage have been agreed. The SLF is
allowing this as a one-off, as they understand that the lengthy negotiation period has not been
caused by Beatroute Arts but rather by response times on GCC's side, and lack of clear negotiation
regarding Terms. However, this extension to the statement of price for the asset is short and we





